HOUSE OF LORDS

European Affairs Committee
Windsor Framework Sub-Committee
Session 2023-2024

Progress of Scrutiny

1st edition

7 November 2023 – 31 December 2023 Published 9 August 2024 EUC-1

The European Affairs Committee

The European Affairs Committee of the House of Lords was appointed to consider matters relating to the United Kingdom's relationship with the European Union and the European Economic Area, including the implementation and governance structures of any agreements between the United Kingdom and the European Union; and to consider European Union documents deposited in the House by a minister.

The Windsor Framework Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee on the Windsor Framework was appointed by the European Affairs Committee to consider all matters related to the Protocol, including scrutinising EU legislation applying to Northern Ireland under the Protocol, and the Protocol's overall impact on Northern Ireland.

Progress of Scrutiny

This document records decisions taken on EU documents sent to the Committee and the Windsor Framework Sub-Committee for scrutiny. The Committees' reports and correspondence are online. The web addresses for the Committee and its Sub-Committee are in the last chapter.

The report is divided into four sections:

- i. Documents under scrutiny or awaiting correspondence.
- ii. Inquiries and reports.
- iii. Documents cleared from scrutiny.
- iv. Committee members and contact details.

Scrutiny items are ordered by Council number, the most recent first. Each scrutiny item is presented in three columns:

Council numbers and associated documents.

Document title and details of the Committee's scrutiny. This may include correspondence, inquiries, and reports.

Scrutiny information including previous Sub-Committee, sift date and cleared date.

Enquiries relating to this document and general enquiries about the work of the European Affairs Committee and its Sub-Committee should be addressed to:

Luisa Jaime Nuñez Committee Office House of Lords London SW1A OPW

Tel: 020 219 3819

Email: <u>hleuroaffairs@parliament.uk</u> <u>https://committees.parliament.uk/committee/516/european-affairs-committee/</u>

Standards Applicable to Departments

Letters from the Chair are to be answered within ten working days if required, counting between the dates on the letters.

Reports are to receive a written Government response within two months unless otherwise indicated.

For further details see the Cabinet Office's website: <u>Explanatory memoranda on EU documents - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)</u>

CONTENTS

Contents4	
Documents Under Scrutiny or Awaiting Correspondence	5
Department for Business and Trade	5
Department for Energy Security and Net Zero	10
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs	12
Department for Transport	18
Department of Health & Social Care	21
Department for Science, Innovation and Technology	23
Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office	24
Food Standards Agency	27
HM Treasury	28
HM Revenue & Customs	30
Home Office	32
Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities	33
Northern Ireland Office	34
Inquiries and Reports	35
Reports awaiting Government response or debate	35
Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office	35
Inquiry based correspondence awaiting Government response.	36
Documents Cleared from Scrutiny	<i>37</i>
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs.	<i>37</i>
Department for Business & Trade	38
Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office	39
HM Revenue & Customs	39
Committee Members and Contact Details	41

The documents that this section lists are those which are under scrutiny and those which have been cleared from scrutiny but are awaiting correspondence from the Government. The next section lists documents under scrutiny in relation to inquiries.

Department for Business and Trade

Documents under scrutiny

COM (2023) 639	Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Directives 1999/2/EC, 2000/14/EC, 2011/24/EU and 2014/53/EU as regards certain reporting requirements in the fields of food and food ingredients, outdoor noise, patients' rights, and radio equipment.		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 18 Dec 23
COM (2023) 462	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the safety of toys and repealing Directive 2009/48/EC,		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
			Sifted:
	-		24 Nov 23
		ee. Response expected by	
	21 December – Kevin Ho Letters from the Chair		
	Letters from the chair	Minister	
	7 Dec 23		
C (2022) 8067	Communication From the Commission: Approval of the content of a draft for a Commission Regulation on the application of Articles 107 and 108 of the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union to de minimis aid		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 10 Jan 23
	Request for further information in due course – Kevin Hollinrake MP		10 3011 13
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	26 Jan 23	16 Feb 23	
	15 March 23	15 June 23	
	12 July 23	14 Sept 23	
	19 Oct 23		
	Ι	·	
13134/22 COM (2022)	Proposal for a Directive of The European Parliament and of The Council on liability for defective products		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee

Sifted: 14 Nov 22

495

Request for further information in due course – The Rt Hon Grant Shapps MP		
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
24 Nov 22	12 Dec 22	
12 Jan 23	26 Jan 23	
9 Feb 23	15 March 23	
30 March 23		

7854/22 COM (2022) 142	Proposal for a Regulation of The European Parliament and of The Council establishing a framework for setting ecodesign requirements for sustainable products and repealing Directive 2009/125/EC		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
			Sifted: 09 Sep 22
	Request for further information in due course - Lord Callanan		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	13 Oct 22	27 Oct 22	
	8 Dec 22	8 March 23	
	30 March 23		

8205/22 COM (22) 174	Proposal for a Regulation of The European Parliament and of The Council on geographical indication protection for craft and industrial products and amending Regulations (EU) 2017/1001 and (EU) 2019/1753 of the European Parliament and of the Council and Council Decision (EU) 2019/1754		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 21 Jul 22
	Request for further information in due course – Jacob Rees-Mogg MP.		
	Letters from the Chair 08 Sep 22	Letters from the Minister 28 Sep 22	
	13 Oct 22	20 Sep 22	

8095/21 COM (21) 202		ation of the European Council on machinery	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
			Sifted: 19 May 21
	Request for further inform Scully MP	mation in due course-Paul	
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	10 Jun 21	24 Jun 21	
	23 Jul 21	6 Sep 2023	
	14 Sep 2023	06 Oct 2023	
	19 Oct 2023		

			Windsor
14244/22		ition of The European	Framework
		council on import, export	
COM (2022)		•	Committee
480	Article 10 of the United the illicit manufacturing firearms, their parts ammunition, supplemen Convention against T	nunition, implementing Nations Protocol against g of and trafficking in and components and ting the United Nations ransnational Organised	
	Crime (UN Firearms Protocol) (recast).		Sifted: 24 Nov 22
	Further information received – Nigel Huddleston MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	8 Dec 22	30 Jan 23	
	9 Feb 23	23 Feb 23	
	15 March 23	11 April 23	

12184/21 COM (21) 579	Parliament and of the generalised scheme of repealing Regulation (E	ction of The European Council on applying a tariff preferences and U) No 978/2012 of the	
	European Parliament and	I of the Council	Sifted:
			2 Dec 21
	Minister answer Comm Huddleston MP.	ittee questions - Nigel	
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	16 Dec 21	19 Jan 22	
	27 Jan 22	14 Dec 22	
	12 Jan 23	22 Feb 23	
	15 March 23	17 Dec 23	

C (2022) 455	Commission Regulation (EU)/ of 31.1.2022 amending Regulation (EC) No 1223/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards the use of Methyl-N-methylanthranilate in cosmetic products		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
	·	Sifted: 17 Mar 22	
	Request for further information by in due course- Jane Hunt MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	31 Mar 22	21 Apr 22	
	12 May 22	1 Aug 22	

		Windsor
12183/21	Proposal for a Directive of The European	Framework
	Parliament and of The Council amending Directive	Sub-
COM (21)	2014/53/EU on the harmonisation of the laws of	Committee
547	the Member States relating to the making	
	available on the market of radio equipment.	Sifted:
		3 Nov 21

Request for further information in due course- Paul Scully MP		
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
29 Nov 21	13 Dec 21	
14 Jan 22		

			Windsor
10381/21	Proposal for a Regula	ation of The European	Framework
	Parliament and of The C	ouncil on general product	Sub-
COM (21)	safety, amending Regula	ation (EU) No 1025/2012	Committee
346	of the European Parliame	ent and of the Council, and	
	repealing Council Dire	ective 87/357/EEC and	Sifted:
	Directive 2001/95/EC of	the European Parliament	14 Oct 21
	and of the Council		
	Request for further information in due course-Paul		
	Scully MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	01 Nov 21	15 Nov 21	
	29 Nov 21		

C (2021) 5336	Commission Regulation (EU)/ of 23.7.2021 amending Regulation (EU) No 651/2014 declaring certain categories of aid compatible with the internal market in application of Articles 107 and 108 of the Treaty		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 16 Sep 21
	Request for updates in due course-Paul Scully MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	14 Oct 21	28 Oct 21	
	29 Nov 21	13 Dec 21	_

			Windsor
Unnumbered	Commission Regulation	(EU) 2021/850 of 26 May	Framework
[09.07.21]	2021 amending and c	orrecting Annex II and	Sub-
	amending Annexes III,	IV and VI to Regulation	Committee
2021/850	(EC) No 1223/2009 of	the European Parliament	
	and of the Council on co	smetic products	Sifted:
			22 Jul 21
	Request for further infor		
	Paul Scully MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	10 Sep 21	04 Oct 21	
	01 Nov 21	22 Nov 21	
	16 Dec 21	13 Jan 22	
	27 Jan 22	10 Feb 22	

6871/21	Commission Regulation (EU)/ of XXX amending Annexes II and III to Regulation (EC) No 1223/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council on cosmetic products.	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
		Sifted: 19 May 21

Request for updates in due course-Jane Hunt MP		
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
10 Jun 21	24 Jun 21	
23 Jul 21	6 Sep 21	
14 Oct 21	28 Oct 21	
29 Nov 21	01 Aug 22	
08 Sep 22		_

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with Ministers.

12118/18 COM (18) 639	Proposal for a Direct Parliament and of The seasonal changes of time 2000/84/EC	Sub-	
	Request for updates in due course—Paul Scully MP		Reasoned Opinion: 24 Oct 18
	Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister		Report: 11 Feb 20 HL15
	02 Nov 18	19 Nov 18	
	21 Dec 18	21 Jan 19	
	08 Feb 19	04 Apr 19	
	27 Jun 19	23 Jul 19	
		20 Dec 19	
	31 Jan 20		
	25 Mar 21		

Department for Energy Security and Net Zero

C (2023) 3538	Commission Regulation (EU)/ of 16.6.2023 laying down ecodesign requirements for smartphones, mobile phones other than smartphones, cordless phones and slate tables pursuant to Directive 2009/125/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council and	Sub-
	amending Commission Regulation (EU) 2023/826 (C (2023) 3538).	Sifted: 18 Dec 23

7435/23 COM (2023) 147	Parliament and of t Regulations (EU) No 2019/942 to improve	ation of the European the Council amending 1227/2011 and (EU) the Union's protection lation in the wholesale	Windsor Framework Sub – Committee
+ 7440/23 COM (2023) 148	parliament and of t Regulations (EU) 2019/9 well as Directives (EU	ation of the European the Council amending 43 and (EU) 2019/942 as) 2018/2001 and (EU) the Union's electricity	Sifted: 4 May 23
	update – Rt Hon Graham	questions expecting an Stuart MP Letters from the Minister 22 Jun 23	

10871/21	Proposal for a Regula Parliament and of The carbon border adjustmen	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee	
COM (21) 564	carbon border adjustiner	Sifted: 3 Nov 21	
	Further detail on Govern Graham Stuart MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	29 Nov 21	16 Dec 21	
	14 Jan 22	10 May 23	
	8 June 23		
	23 Nov 23	1 Dec 23	

10875/21	Proposal for a Directive of The European	
	Parliament and of The Council amending Directive	Sub-
СОМ	2003/87/EC establishing a system for greenhouse	Committee
(21)551	gas emission allowance trading within the Union,	
	Decision (EU) 2015/1814 concerning the	

establishment and operareserve for the Union of trading scheme and Reg	Sifted: 16 Sep 21	
Further detail on Government assessment -Rt Hon Graham Stuart MP		
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
14 Oct 21	28 Oct 21	
29 Nov 21	10 May 23	
08 June 23		
23 Nov 23	1 Dec 23	

C (2023) 2448	laying down ecodesign restandby mode, and new consumption of election by the consumption of the consumption	(EU)/of 17.4.2023 equirements for off mode, tworked standby energy trical and electronic, equipment, pursuant to C of the European Council and repealing (EC) No 1275/2008 and	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 12 June 23
	into the impact of diver products. Due to complet Callanan	e provided after research gence for energy-related te in early in 2024. – Lord	
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	12 Jul 23	6 Sep 23	

Unnumbered [10/01/2023] 42163	Memorandum of Underenewable energy cooparticipants of the Cooperation (NSEC).	erstanding on offshore operation between the North Seas Energy	European Affairs Committee Sifted: 9 Feb 23
	Request for further information in due course. Not expected response to last letter – Rt Hon Graham Stuart MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	21 Dec 22	9 Jan 23	
	9 March 23	21 March 23	
	24 May 23	7 June 23	
	21 June 23		

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

COM (2023) 414 +	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the production and marketing of plant reproductive material in the Union, amending Regulations (EU) 2016/2031, 2017/625 and 2018/848 of the European DEFRA Parliament and of the Council, and repealing Council Directives 66/401/EEC, 66/402/EEC, 68/193/EEC, 2002/53/EC, 2002/54/EC, 2002/55/EC, 2002/56/EC, 2002/57/EC, 2008/72/EC and 2008/90/EC (Regulation on plant reproductive material)		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
COM (2023) 415	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the production and marketing of forest reproductive material, amending Regulations (EU) 2016/2031 and 2017/625 of the European Parliament and of the Council and repealing council directive 1999/105/EC (Regulation on forest reproductive material)		Sifted: 7 Sep 23
	Committee expect a response by 4 January 24 - Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	19 Oct 23	4 Dec 23	
	14 Dec 23		

COM (2023) 411	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on plants obtained by certain new genomic techniques and their food and feed, amending Regulation (EU) 2017/625		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
			Sifted: 7 Sep 23
	Answer to the Committee questions - Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	19 Oct 23	20 Dec 23	

		Windsor
	Proposal for a Directive of the European	Framework
СОМ	Parliament and of the Council amending Council	Sub-
(2023) 201	Directives 2001/110/EC relating to honey,	Committee
	2001/112/EC relating to fruit juices and certain	
	similar products intended for human consumption,	
	2001/113/EC relating to fruit jams, jellies and	
	marmalades and sweetened chestnut purée	
	intended for human consumption, and	
	2001/114/EC relating to certain partly or wholly	
	dehydrated preserved milk for human	23 June 23
	consumption	

Update in due course – Mark Spencer MP		
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
12 Jul 23	15 Aug 23	
14 Sep 23		

8042/22 COM (2022) 150	Proposal for a Regulat Parliament and of The greenhouse gases, ame 2019/1937 and repealin 517/2014	Council on fluorinated ending Directive (EU)	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 31 May 22
	We request a further update by the end of the year		
	at the latest. In the meant interest in this document		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	09 Jun 22	25 Jul 22	
	08 Sep 22	28 Nov 22	
	08 Dec 22	06 June 23	
	12 July 23		

15533/22 COM (2022) 659	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the labelling of organic pet food		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
			Sifted: 27 Jan 23
	Update in due course, and by the end of the year at the latest. – Mark Spencer MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	9 Feb 23	26 April 23	
	04 May 23	31 May 23	
	12 Jul 23		

15501 /22	Duanage for a Daniel	tion of The Common	Windsor Framework	
15581/22		Proposal for a Regulation of The European Parliament and of The Council on packaging and		
COM (2022) 677	packaging waste, amending Regulation (EU) 2019/1020 and Directive (EU) 2019/904, and		Sub- Committee	
	repealing Directive 94/62	2/EC	Sifted:	
			10 Jan 23	
	Request for further information in due course – Rebecca Pow MP			
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister		
	26 Jan 23	21 Feb 23		
	15 March 23	28 March 23		
	20 April 23			

C (2022) 5124	Commission Implement 2022/1322 of 25.7.2022 Regulation (EU) 2021/63 products of animal origin composite products subj		
	border control posts.		Sifted:
			24 Nov 22
	Further update in due course – The Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	08 Dec 22	25 Jan 23	
	09 Feb 23	20 June 23	
	12 July 23		

7536/22	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 23.3.2022 supplementing Regulation (EU) 2017/625 of the European Parliament and of the Council by laying down rules for the performance of official controls as regards contaminants in food		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 14 Jun 22
	Further information if any legislative changes in the future - Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	01 Jul 22	03 Aug 22	
	08 Sep 22		

8048/22	Parliament and of The Co	ation of The European ouncil on substances that and repealing Regulation	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
СОМ	(EC) No 1005/2009		
(22)151			Sifted:
			31 May 22
	Consultation with policy proposals in due course and will keep Committee updated as this work progresses – Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	09 Jun 22	25 Jul 22	
	08 Sep 22	16 Feb 23	

			Windsor
	Proposal for a Regula	tion of The European	Framework
14151/21	Parliament and of The	Council on the making	Sub-
	available on the Union r	narket as well as export	Committee
COM (21)	from the Union of ce	ertain commodities and	
706	products associated with	deforestation and forest	Sifted:
	degradation and repeal	ing Regulation (EU) No	16 May 22
	995/2010		
	Write again once this analysis is complete. – The		
	Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	

30 May 22	27 Jun 22	
21 Jul 22	09 Nov 22	
24 Nov 22	30 Jan 23	
	27 Feb 23	
15 March 23	06 June 23	
20 July 23		

14135/21 COM (21) 709	Parliament and of The	otion of The European Council on shipments of Regulations (EU) No 2020/1056	
	Request for more infor Rebecca Pow MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	03 Feb 22 18 Mar 22	28 Feb 22 08 Nov 22	
	24 Nov 22 08 June 23	11 May 23	

Unnumbered 2021/1064 [28.10.21]	2021/1064 of 28 Implementing Regulation regard to the configuent for the configuence of the configuration code for the c	nting Regulation (EU) June 2021 amending on (EU) 2021/520 with uration of the animal ne traceability of certain for the United Kingdom in reland (Text with EEA	Sub-
	Request for further information Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	29 Nov 21	13 Dec 21	
	14 Jan 22	15 Feb 22	
	24 Feb 22	24 May 22	
	09 Jun 22		

			Windsor
11019/21	Commission Delegated	Regulation (EU)/ of	Framework
	14.7.2021 supplementir	ng Regulation (EU) No	Sub-
C (2021)	576/2013 of the Europe	an Parliament and of the	Committee
5167	Council with regard to r	rules for non-commercial	
	movements of pet birds i	Sifted:	
	a territory or a third cour	ntry.	16 Sep 21
	Request for updates in d		
	Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
	14 Oct 21	05 Nov 21	
	29 Nov 21	20 Dec 21	
	14 Jan 22		

			Windsor
13944/20	Proposal for a Regula	ition of The European	Framework
	Parliament and of T	he Council concerning	Sub-
COM (20)	batteries and waste batt	eries, repealing Directive	Committee
798	2006/66/EC and amend	ling Regulation (EU) No	
	2019/1020		Sifted:
		8 Jan 21	
	Request for further information in due course.		
	Extended by April 2024 — Rebecca Pow MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	27 Jan 21	08 Feb 21	
	24 Feb 21	17 Jun 21	_
	23 Jul 21	08 Dec 21	
	14 Jan 22	11 May 23	_
	08 June 23		

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with Ministers.

12261/22	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 8.9.2022 amending Annex I to Regulation (EU) 2019/1021 of the European Parliament and of the Council on persistent organic pollutants as regards hexachlorobenzene.		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 24 Nov 22 Cleared: 26 Jan 23
	Scrutiny completed. Not require response to this letter. Grateful for a further update should implications greater than anticipated – Rebecca Pow MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	08 Dec 22	9 Jan 23	
	26 Jan 23		

			Windsor
7639/22		ition of The European	Framework
		ouncil on European Union	Sub-
COM (22)	geographical indications	for wine, spirit drinks and	Committee
134	agricultural products, a	nd quality schemes for	
	agricultural products, am	nending Regulations (EU)	Sifted:
	No 1308/2013, (EU)	16 May 22	
	2019/787 and repealing	ng Regulation (EU) No	Cleared:
	1151/2012		21 Jul 22
	Request for updates in due course-Victoria Prentis		
	MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	30 May 22	01 Jul 22	
	21 Jul 22		

C (2021) 5584	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 2.8.2021 amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 543/2011 as regards marketing standards in the fruit and vegetables sector.		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 16 Sep 21 Cleared: 23 Feb 22
	Request to be kept informed on future decisions — Victoria Prentis MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	14 Oct 21	28 Oct 21	
	29 Nov 21	14 Jan 22	
	24 Feb 22		

Department for Transport

7992/23	Proposal for a Regula	ation of the European	Windsor Framework
,	Parliament and of the Co	uncil on the approval and	Sub-
COM (2023) 178	circulating on public	n-road mobile machinery roads and amending	Committee
	Regulation (EU) 2019/10	Sifted:	
			7 Jul 23
	Write to the Committee should further information		
	arise on the impact of the		
	Jesse Norman MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	20 Jul 23	4 Sept 23	
	19 Sept 23		

			Windsor
14598/22		ition of The European	Framework
		uncil on type-approval of	
COM (2022)		igines and of systems,	Committee
586		e technical units intended	
		espect to their emissions	
		(Euro 7) and repealing	
		715/2007 and (EC) No	G16: 1
	595/2009.	Sifted:	
		10 Jan 23	
	Request for further information by July 23.		
	Extended until after sum		
	Jesse Norman MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	26 Jan 23	16 Feb 23	
	15 March 23		

10165/21 C (2021) 4146	23.6.2021 amending A	Regulation (EU)/ of annexes II and VII to 1/858 of the European uncil	Sub-
10309/21 C (2021) 4455	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 23.6.2021 supplementing Regulation (EU) 2019/2144 of the European Parliament and of the Council by laying down detailed rules concerning the specific test procedures and technical requirements for the type-approval of motor vehicles with regard to their intelligent speed assistance systems and for the type-approval of those systems as separate technical units and		Sifted:
	amending Annex II to the	16 Sep 21	
	Request for further information in due course— Baroness Vere of Norbiton		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	

14 Oct 21	29 Oct 21	
29 Nov 21		

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with Ministers.

7997/21 7997/21 ADD 1 Annexes	Commission Implement 2021/646 of 19 April 20 the application of Regulative European Parliament regards uniform processorications for the vehicles with regard to keeping systems (ELKS) Commission Delegated 19.4.2021 supplement 2019/2144 of the Europe Council by laying down the alcohol interlock in motor vehicles and amount of the supplement which is the supplement alcohol interlock in motor vehicles and amount of the supplement which is the supplement alcohol interlock in motor vehicles and amount of the supplement which is the supplement of the	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee	
8164/21	Regulation. Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 23.4.2021 supplementing Regulation (EU) 2019/2144 of the European Parliament and of the Council by laying down detailed rules concerning the specific test procedures and technical requirements for the type-approval of motor vehicles with regard to their driver drowsiness and attention warning systems and amending Annex II		Sifted: 10 Jun 21 Cleared: 29 Nov 21
	to that Regulation. Letter clearing the document from scrutiny but requesting further updates in due course-Baroness Vere of Norbiton Letters from the Chair Letters from the		
	15 Jul 21 16 Sep 21 29 Nov 21	Minister 03 Sep 21 29 Oct 21	

	Proposal for a Regula	ation of The European	European
13443/20	Parliament and of the C	council on certain aspects	Affairs
	of railway safety and co	nnectivity with regard to	Committee
COM (20)	the cross-border infrast	ructure linking the Union	
782	and the United Kingdo	m through the Channel	Cleared:
	Fixed Link		22 Jul 21
	Request for further information in due course-		
	Rachel Mclean MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	01 Feb 21	15 Feb 21	
	22 Jul 21		

11940/19	Proposal for a Regula Parliament and of	European Affairs	
COM (19) 396	Regulation (EU) 2019/5 2019/502 as regards the	Sifted: 8 Oct 19 Cleared: 01 Nov 19	
	Cleared from scrutiny. Active interest - Rt Hon Stephen Barclay MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	01 Nov 19 31 Jan 20	10 Oct 19	

Department of Health & Social Care

COM (2023) 192	•	tive of the European ouncil on the Union code Directive 2009/35/EC.	
COM (2023) 193	Parliament and of the C procedures for the auth of medicinal products establishing rules go Medicines Agency, amer 1394/2007 and Regulation	ation of the European ouncil laying down Union orisation and supervision for human use and verning the European ading Regulation (EC) No on (EU) No 536/2014 and (EC) No 726/2004, 2000 and Regulation (EC)	<i>Sifted:</i> 20 Jul 23
	Requesting update in Due Course - Will Quince MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	14 Sept 23 26 Oct 23	16 Oct 23	
	20 UCI 23		

			Windsor
11396/22		ation of The European	Framework
	Parliament and of the	Council on standards of	Sub-
COM (2022)		bstances of human origin	Committee
338	intended for human a	pplication and repealing	
	Directives 2002/98/EC a	nd 2004/23/EC	Sifted:
			27 Oct 22
	Request for further information in due course -		
	Will Quince MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	24 Nov 22	20 Dec 22	
	26 Jan 23		

C (2022) 6107	Commission Delegated 30.8.2022 amending De 2017/1798 as regards to requirements for total di	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee	
	control	Sifted: 27 Oct 22	
	Request for further information in due course- Neil O'Brien MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	24 Nov 22	20 Dec 22	
	12 Jan 23	21 Feb 23	
	15 March 23		

15188/21 COM (2021) 997	Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Directives 2001/20/EC and 2001/83/EC as regards derogations from certain obligations concerning certain medicinal products for human use made available in the United Kingdom in respect of Northern Ireland, as well as in Cyprus, Ireland and Malta		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
15189/21 COM (2021) 998	Parliament and of t Regulation (EU) No 5 derogation from certain investigational medicinal	ation of the European the Council amending 36/2014 as regards a n obligations concerning products made available with respect to Northern rus, Ireland and Malta	
15291/21 C (2021) 9700	Commission Delegated 17.12.2021 amending Delegated 2016/161 as regards to obligation of wholesaler unique identifier of medication the United Kingdom		
C (2021) 9668	Communication to the Co content of a draft Cor application of the Union's markets historically de supply from or throug Kingdom other than Nort		
			Sifted: 3 Mar 22
	Response to Committee questions -Edward Argar MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	18 Mar 22	04 May 22	

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with Ministers.

C (2022) 8592	Commission Regulation (EU)/ of 30.11.2022 amending Annex III to Regulation (EC) No 1925/2006 of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards green tea extracts containing (-) epigallocatechin-3-gallate "Regulation 2022/2340"		
	Scrutiny completed and welcomed in due course		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	15 March 23	28 March 23	
	20 April 23		

Department for Science, Innovation and Technology

COM (2023) 224	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on compulsory licensing for crisis management and amending Regulation (EC) 816/2006		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 23 June 23
	Update in due course - Viscount Camrose		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	12 July 23 14 Sept 23	08 Aug 23	

8115/21 COM (21) 206	Proposal for a Regulation of The European Parliament and of the Council Laying Down Harmonised Rules on Artificial Intelligence (Artificial Intelligence Act) and Amending Certain Union Legislative Acts		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
			10 Jun 21
	Request for further information in due course— George Freeman MP and Chris Philp MP		
	Letters from the Chair		
	15 Jul 21	25 Aug 21	
	16 Sep 21	29 Nov 21	
	16 Dec 21		

5358/17 COM (2017) 10	Proposal for a Regulation of The European Parliament and of the Council concerning the respect for private life and the protection of personal data in electronic communications and repealing Directive 2002/58/EC (Regulation on Privacy and Electronic Communications).		European Affairs (Services) Sifted: 7 Feb 17
	Request for further inform Hon John Whittingdale O		
	Letters from the Chair		
	30 Mar 17	6 Mar 18	
	19 Apr 18	18 Jun 18	
		20 Dec 18	
	17 Jan 19	12 Mar 19	
		04 Nov 19	
_	-	21 Jan 20	
_	31 Jan 20		
	06 Feb 20	06 Mar 20	
	19 Mar 20	09 Dec 20	
	18 Mar 21	16 Apr 21	
	22 Jul 21		

Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office

COM (2023) 122	Proposal for a Regulation of the European parliament and of the Council on specific rules relating to medicinal products for human use intended to be to be placed on the market of Northern Ireland.		Sub-
	Grateful for future updates as the situation develops - Leo Docherty MP		·
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	8 June 23	20 July 23	
	14 Sept 23		

COM (2023) 124	Proposal for a Regulation of the European parliament and of the Council on specific rules relating to the entry into Northern Ireland from other parts of the United Kingdom of certain consignments of retail goods, plants for planting, seed potatoes, machinery and certain vehicles operated for agricultural or forestry purposes, as well as non-commercial movements of certain pet animals into Northern Ireland.		Sub-
	Committee does not require a response to this letter but will explore these issues further when it considers the Government's Response to our Report, published on 11 September Leo Docherty MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	8 June 23	20 July 23	
	14 Sept 23		

		Windsor
	Proposal for a Council Decision on the position to	Framework
COM (2023)	be taken on behalf of the European Union in the	Sub-
123	Joint Committee established by the Agreement on	Committee
	the withdrawal of the United Kingdom of Great	
	Britain and Northern Ireland from the European	
	Union and the European Atomic Energy	
	Community as regards a decision to be adopted,	
	and recommendations and joint and unilateral	
	declarations to be made.	
COM (2023)		
120	Proposal for a Council Decision on the position to	
	be taken on behalf of the European Union in the	
	Joint Consultative Working Group established by	
	the Agreement on the withdrawal of the United	
	Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	

from the European Union and the European Atomic Energy Community as regards the amendment of its rules of procedure.		Sifted: 30 Mar 23
The Committee retain an active interest -The Rt Hon James Cleverly MP		
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
20 April 23		

13847/22 COM (2022) 548	Communication from the Commission to the European Parliament, The Council, The European Economic and Social Committee and the Committee of the Regions: Commission work programme 2023: A Union standing firm and united.		
	Draw scrutiny to an end. Not expect an answer to this letter- Leo Docherty MP		
	Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister		
	6 Jan 23	18 Jan 23	
	8 Feb 23	22 Feb 23	
	21 March 23	12 April 23	
	24 May 23	14 June 23	
	28 June 23	10 July 23	
	26 July 23	5 Sept 23	
	18 Oct 23	26 Oct 23	
	22 Nov 23		

12271/21 COM (21) 593	Proposal for a Council Decision establishing the position to be adopted on behalf of the European Union in the Joint Committee established by the Agreement on the withdrawal of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland from the European Union and the European Atomic Energy Community as regards the adoption of a		European Affairs
	decision to amend the Ag	Sifted: 3 Nov 21	
	Further information received on 2 February 2022 – Chris Heaton-Harris MP		
	Letters from the Chair 18 Nov 21	Letters from the Minister 02 Feb 22	

COM (21) 411	authorising the opening agreement between the European Atomic Energy part, and the United King Northern Ireland, of the Gibraltar.	a Council Decision g of negotiations for an European Union and the y Community, of the one gdom of Great Britain and other part, in respect of	
	MP	ue course-Wendy Morton	
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
		21 Jul 21	
	15 Sep 21	13 Oct 21	
	18 Nov 21		

Food Standards Agency

Documents under scrutiny

		Windsor
C (2023)	Commission Regulation (EU)/of 6.10.2023	Framework
6632	amending Annex II to Regulation (EC) No	Sub-
	1333/2008 of the European Parliament and of the	Committee
	Council and the Annex to Commission Regulation	
	(EU) No 231/2012 as regards food additives	Sifted:
	nitrites (E249-250) and nitrates (E 251 -252).	18 Dec 23

Unnumbered [15.09.21]	ı	(EU) 2021/1317 of 9 g Regulation (EC) No	Windsor Framework Sub-
CR2021/1317	1881/2006 as regards m certain foodstuffs (Text	Committee	
		Sifted: 14 Oct 21	
	Request for further information in due course- Edward Argar MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	01 Nov 21	29 Nov 21	
	16 Dec 21		

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with ministers.

C (22) 6146	15.9.2022 on recycled	(EU) 2022/1616 of plastic materials and e into contact with foods, (EC) No 282/2008.	Sub-
	Draw scrutiny to a close. information in due course		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	24 Nov 22	08 Dec 22	
	12 Jan 23	30 Jan 23	
	09 Feb 23		

HM Treasury

COM (2022) 701	•	cil Directive amending as regards VAT rules for	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
COM (2022) 703	Regulation (EU) No 904/	I Regulation amending 2010 as regards the VAT on arrangements needed	
COM (2022) 704	Proposal for a Council Implementing Regulation amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 282/2011 as regards information requirements for certain VAT schemes		Sifted: 27 Jan 23
	Further information requested in due course – Victoria Atkins MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	09 Feb 23	06 March 23	
	30 March 23	27 April 23	
	8 June 23	20 July	
	14 Sep 23		

10872/21		irective restructuring the	Windsor Framework
COM (21) 563	Union framework for the taxation of energy products and electricity (recast)		Sub- Committee
303			Sifted: 16 Sep 21
	Unable to offer further detail. Promise to keep update in due course —Rt Hon Lucy Frazer QC MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	14 Oct 21	04 Nov 21	
	29 Nov 21	01 Feb 22	

COM (2020) 314		cil Directive amending on administrative f taxation	European Affairs (Goods)
			Sifted: 10 Sep 20
	Further information to Jesse Norman MP	the Committee -Rt Hon	
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	14 Oct 20	29 Mar 21	

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with Ministers.

	Proposal for a Council D	ecision on the position to	European Affairs
12523/23	be taken on behalf of the the Speciali		
COM (2023) 504	of Taxes and Duties esta	ion in VAT and Recovery iblished by the Trade and between the European	
	Union and the Euro Community, of the on Kingdom of Great Britain	Cleared: 20 Oct 23	
	the other part.	Sifted: 20 Oct 23	
	Answer Committee questions - Nigel Huddleston MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
_	08 Nov 23	21 Nov 23	

HM Revenue & Customs

C (2023) 1128	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2023/1128 of 24 March 2023 amending Delegated Regulation (EU) 2015/2446 to provide for simplified customs formalities for trusted traders and for sending parcels into Northern Ireland from another part of the United Kingdom.		Sub-
	Update on preparations for implementation in due course- Nigel Huddleston MP		
	Letters from the Chair 23 Nov 23 14 Dec 23		

COM (2023) 258	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council establishing the Union Customs Code and the European Union Customs Authority, and repealing Regulation (EU) No 952/2013		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 7 Sept 23
	interest in this document	ommittee retain an active : – Nigel Huddleston MP Letters from the Minister	
	19 Oct 23 16 Nov 23	31 Oct 23	

COM (2023) 259	Proposal for a Council Regulation amending Regulation (EEC) No 2658/87 as regards the introduction of a simplified tariff treatment for the distance sales of goods and Regulation (EC) No 1186/2009 as regards the elimination of the customs duty relief threshold.		
	Update in due course. Committee retain an active interest in this document – Nigel Huddleston MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	19 Oct 23 16 Nov 23	31 Oct 23	

		Windsor
	Proposal for a Council Directive amending	Framework
	Directive 2006/112/EC as regards VAT rules	Sub-
COM (2023)	relating to taxable persons who facilitate distance	Committee
262	sales of imported goods and the application of the	
	special scheme for distance sales of goods	Sifted:
	imported from third territories or third countries	7 Sept 23

and special arrangement payment of import VAT.	nts for declaration and	
Update in due course. Co interest in this document	ommittee retain an active : – Nigel Huddleston MP	
Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
19 Oct 23 16 Nov 23	31 Oct 23	

COM (20) 673	Parliament and of the European Union Single	ction of The European Council establishing the Window Environment for g Regulation (EU) No	Sub- Committee Sifted:
			26 Nov 20
	Request for further information by 24 June 2021-		
	Rt Hon Jesse Norman MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	02 Dec 20	17 Dec 20	
	14 Jan 21	25 Feb 21	
	24 Mar 21		

Home Office

Cleared but awaiting correspondence with Ministers.

C (2022) 8440			Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Cleared: 08 June 23 Sifted: 30 Marc 23
	Concluded scrutiny. Further information requested in due course – The Rt Hon Chris Philp MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	20 April 23	17 May 23	
	08 June 23		

Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities

	Proposal for a Regula	ation of The European	Windsor
7799/22	Parliament and of the	e Council laying down	Framework
	harmonised conditions	for the marketing of	Sub-
COM (22)	construction products, a	mending Regulation (EU)	Committee
144	2019/1020 and repe	aling Regulation (EU)	
	305/2011		Sifted:
			31 May 22
	Further information requested by 20 July 23 – Lee		
	Rowley MP	Rowley MP	
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	
	09 Jun 22	22 Jun 22	
	01 Jul 22	27 March 23	
	20 April 23		

Northern Ireland Office

COM (2022) 688	Parliament and of the (equality bodies in the fielequal opportunities between the matters of employments)	tive of the European Council on standards for d of equal treatment and veen women and men in nent and occupation and irective 2006/54/EC and 10/41/EU.	
COM (2022) 689	Proposal for a Council Directive on standards for equality bodies in the field of equal treatment between persons irrespective of their racial or ethnic origin, equal treatment in the field of employment and occupation between persons irrespective of their religion or belief, disability, age or sexual orientation, equal treatment between woman and men in matters of social security and in access to and supply of goods and services and deleting Article 13 of Directive 2000/43/EC and Article 12 of Directive 2004/113/EC.		Sifted: 22 Feb 23
	Further information requested by 20 July 23 – Steve Baker MP		
	Letters from the Chair 15 March 23	Letters from the Minister 29 March 23	
	20 April 23	18 Sept 23	

INQUIRIES AND REPORTS

This section lists documents held under scrutiny in connection with inquiries. It also lists reports published which are waiting for the Government's response or to be debated in the House.

Reports awaiting Government response or debate.

Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office

Report name:	-	b-Committee on the d/Northern Ireland:	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Published: 25 July 23
	Report: 7	HL Paper: 237	
	Response received: 11 September 2023	Debate: 11 September 2023	
	Further questions form Committee - Rt Hon James Cleverly MP		
	Letters from the Chair:	Letters from Minister:	
	19 October 2023		

INQUIRY BASED CORRESPONDENCE AWAITING GOVERNMENT RESPONSE.

INQUIRY BASED CORRESPONDENCE AWAITING GOVERNMENT RESPONSE.

Inquiry:	Regulatory Divergend Framework	ce and the Windsor	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Published: 19 Dec 23
	Government's attention	or inquiry, drawing to the in the context of the on of the Windsor ron of Chipping Norton	
	Letters from the Chair:	Letters from Minister:	
	06 Dec 22	1 Feb 23	
	09 Feb 23	24 Feb 23	
	09 Mar 23	23 Mar 23	
	20 Apr 23		
	19 Dec 23		

DOCUMENTS CLEARED FROM SCRUTINY

This section lists all documents cleared from scrutiny since the last edition of Progress of Scrutiny.

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs.

COM (2023) 98	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Regulation (EU) 2019/1009 as regards the digital labelling of EU fertilising products.	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
		Cleared: 10 Nov 23
		Sifted: 10 Nov 23

COM (2023) 395	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Regulation (EU) 2017/852 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 17 May 2017 on mercury as regards dental amalgam and other mercury-added products subject to manufacturing, import and export restrictions.	Windsor Framework Sub- Committee
C (23) 4683	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) / amending Regulation (EU) 2017/852 of the European Parliament and of the COUNCIL as regards mercury-added products subject to manufacturing, import and export prohibitions.	Cleared: 10 Nov 23 Sifted: 10 Nov 23

COM (2023) 217	Parliament and of the Co	ation of the European ouncil on detergents and egulation (EU) 2019/1020 (EC) No 648/2004	Sub- Committee
			Cleared: 14 Sept 23
			C:G- J.
			Sifted: 23 June 23
	We have now completed our detailed scrutiny of this matter and do not require a response to this letter Rebecca Pow MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	12 Jul 23	8 Aug 23	
	14 Sep 23		

C (2023) 1712	Communication to the Commission: Approval of the content of a draft for a Commission Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 651/2014 declaring certain categories of aid compatible with the internal market in application of Articles 107 and 108 of the Treaty and Regulation (EU) 2022/2473 declaring certain categories of aid to undertakings active in the production, processing and marketing of fishery and aquaculture products compatible with the internal market in application of Articles 107 and 108 of the Treaty		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Cleared: 12 July 23 Sifted: 19 May 23
	Content to draw our detailed scrutiny of this document to a close. We do not require a response to this letter. – Kevin Hollinrake MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	08 June 23	22 June 23	
	12 Jul 23		

C (2022) 7913	Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 9.11.2022 amending Delegated Regulation (EU) 2020/692 supplementing Regulation (EU) 2016/429 of the European Parliament and of the Council as Regards rules for entry into the Union, and the movement and handling after entry of consignments of certain animals, germinal products and products of animal origin.		Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Cleared: 14 Sept 23 Sifted: 4 May 23
	Content to draw scrutiny to a close. We do not require a response to this letter Rt Hon Lord Benyon		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	08 June 23	02 Aug 23	
	14 Sept 23		

Department for Business & Trade

			Windsor
12184/21		ation of The European	Framework Sub-
		Council on applying a	
COM (21) 579	generalised scheme of repealing Regulation (E		
	European Parliament and	of the Council	Cleared:
			15 Mar 23
			Sifted:
			2 Dec 21
	Committee content to bring scrutiny on this item		
	to a close Greg Hands MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the	
		Minister	

DOCUMENTS CLEARED FROM SCRUTINY

16 Dec 21	19 Jan 22	
27 Jan 22	14 Dec 22	
12 Jan 23	22 Feb 23	
15 Mar 23	17 Dec 23	

Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office

C (2023) 1500	of 27.2.2023 amending Implementing Regulation (EU) 2018/2019 as regards certain plants for planting of Ligustrum delavayanumand Ligustrum japonicum originating in the United Kingdom and Implementing Regulation (EU) 2020/1213 as regards the phytosanitary measures for the		Cleared:
	introduction of those plants for planting into the Union territory.		19 Oct 23
	·		Sifted: 4 May 23
	Content to draw scrutiny on this item to a close. We do not require a response to this letter Leo Docherty MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	8 June 23	20 July 23	
	14 Sept 23	28 Sept 23	
	19 Oct 23		

COM (2023) 125	Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Regulation (EU) 2020/2170 as regards the application of Union tariff rate quotas and other import quotas to certain products transferred to Northern Ireland.		
	Content to draw our detailed scrutiny of this document to a close. No response required- Leo Docherty MP		
	Letters from the Chair	Letters from the Minister	
	8 June 23	20 July 23	
	14 Sept 23		

HM Revenue & Customs

COM (2023) 704 Proposal for a Council Implementing Decision amending Implementing Decision (EU) 2021/512 authorising the United Kingdom to apply, in respect of Northern Ireland, a special measure derogating from Articles 16 and 168 of Directive 2006/112/EC on the common system of value added tax as regards an extension of the authorization. C (2022) 4494 Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 supplementing Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 by establishing the structure and content of the documents exchanged in the context of movement of excise goods, and establishing a threshold for the losses due to the nature of the goods Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister 24 Nov 22 08 Dec 22 12 Jan 23 25 May 23 08 June 23 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Cravel: Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister				
C (2022) 4494 Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 supplementing Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 by establishing the structure and content of the documents exchanged in the context of movement of excise goods, and establishing a threshold for the losses due to the nature of the goods Cleared: Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair 24 Nov 22 12 Jan 23 08 June 23 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Cleared: OMINISTER Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Cleared: OM Jun 23 Sifted: 27 Oct 22 Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister	 amending Implementing Decision (EU) 2021/512 authorising the United Kingdom to apply, in respect of Northern Ireland, a special measure derogating from Articles 16 and 168 of Directive 2006/112/EC on the common system of value added tax as regards an extension of the		Framework Sub- Committee Sifted: 18 Dec 23 Cleared:	
C (2022) 4494 Commission Delegated Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 supplementing Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 by establishing the structure and content of the documents exchanged in the context of movement of excise goods, and establishing a threshold for the losses due to the nature of the goods Cleared: Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair 24 Nov 22 12 Jan 23 08 June 23 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Cleared: OMINISTER Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Cleared: OM Jun 23 Sifted: 27 Oct 22 Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister			Ι .	
Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister 24 Nov 22 08 Dec 22 12 Jan 23 25 May 23 08 June 23 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods under a duty suspension arrangement and of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister	5.7.2022 supplementing Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 by establishing the structure and content of the documents exchanged in the context of movement of excise goods, and establishing a threshold for the losses due to the		Framework Sub- Committee Cleared:	
Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair 24 Nov 22 12 Jan 23 08 June 23 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods under a duty suspension arrangement and of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister				
C (2022) 4497 C (2022) Adapta Windsor Framework Sub- Committee Committee C (2022) Adapta Adapta Adapta C (2022) Adapta Adapt	,			
C (2022) 4497 C (2022) 4497 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods under a duty suspension arrangement and of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Cleared: 08 Jun 23 Cleared: 08 Jun 23 Sifted: 27 Oct 22 Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister	Letters from the Chair			
C (2022) 4497 C (2022) 4497 C (2022)				
C (2022) 4497 Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response - Victoria Atkins MP Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister Windsor Framework Sub-Committee Cleared: 08 Jun 23 Sifted: 27 Oct 22		25 May 23		
C (2022) 4497 C (2022) C (202	08 June 23			
Letters from the Chair Letters from the Minister	Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)/ of 5.7.2022 laying down the rules for the application of Council Directive (EU) 2020/262 as regards the use of documents in the context of movement of excise goods under a duty suspension arrangement and of movement of excise goods after release for consumption and establishing the form to be used for the exemption certificate. Draw scrutiny to a close. Not require response -		Framework Sub- Committee Cleared: 08 Jun 23 Sifted:	
Minister	Victoria Atkins MP			
104N 00 100 00	Letters from the Chair			

08 Dec 22 25 May 23

24 Nov 22 12 Jan 23 08 June 23

COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND CONTACT DETAILS

The details below are as of 31 December 2023.

European Affairs Committee

Chair: Lord Ricketts GCMG GCVO

The Rt Hon. Lord Adonis, The Rt Hon. the Baroness Anelay of St John DBE, The Rt Hon. The Baroness Blackstone, Lord Hannay of Chiswick GCMG, Lord Jay of Ewelme GCMG, The Rt Hon. the Lord Lamont of Lerwick, Lord Liddle, Baroness Ludford, Baroness Nicholson of Winterbourne, Baroness Scott of Needham Market, Viscount Trenchard, Lord Wood of Anfield

For further information please contact the Clerk, Jarek Wisniewski, 020 7219 5945 https://committees.parliament.uk/committee/

Windsor Framework Sub-Committee

Chair: Lord Jay of Ewelme GCMG

Rt Hon the Lord Dodds of Duncairn OBE, Lord Empey Kt, OBE, Lord Godson, The Baroness Goudie, Rt Hon the Lord Hain, Lord Hannan of Kingsclere (until 13 December 23), Baroness O'Loan DBE MRIA, Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick, Lord Thomas of Gresford OBE KC

For further information please contact the Clerk, Liam McNulty 020 7219 3326 https://committees.parliament.uk/committee/520/protocol-on-irelandnorthern-ireland-subcommittee/